
February l,2013

Onta西 o Energy Board(・oEB″ )′

P.O Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street,27th Floor

Toronto,ON M4P lE4
Attn: Board Secreta『 y

Ema刊 : rnarketioperations@Ontarioenettboardtca

BYEMA:L AND COURIER

Dear SIげMadam:

We refertO our applに aHon for an OEB ttectttcity Generadon Hcense(BOard ttle Number EB‐ 2012‐0482).
We now understand that you are unable to process our application for a fu‖  Electricity Generation
License unt‖ we are the legal owners ofthe relevant Benerating assetst This ietteris to requestissuance

of an interim Electricity Generation License by Februa町 21,2013. Below is an explanation of the reason
for this request:

●

●

●

●

RE Waubaushene 5 ULC is currentiy the・ Supp‖eP"under a FiT Contract vvith OPA dated Apri1 16′

2010(FIT Reference#F‐ 000558-SPV‐ 130-50S,(the TFIT Contract″ ).RE Waubaushene s uLC
received Noと ,ce to Proceed under the FiT Contract on May 9,2012. RE Waubaushene s uLC

received an Electricity Generation License tEG‐2012‐0326)on September27,2012,

Aurora Waubaushene 5 Limited Partnershlp has entered into an agreement with RE
VVaubaushene 5 ULC to purchase a‖  assets comprising RE VVaubaushene S uL(ys solar
photovo比 aに proleCt(the η rOlect Asiets″ 〕and assume RE Waubaushene S ULC's ttghts and
oЫ igations under the ttT Contract and reLted documents(inCIuding RE Waubaushene s uLC's

No∬ ce to Proceed underthe FiT Contract)(the TCommercial Transaction″
).

The Commercial Transaction is expected to ciose on or around March l与 2013,However,the
lendeRS WhO are financing the Commercial T口 nsaction need to receive a copy of Aurora
Waubaushene S ttmhed Pattnershiド sEに ctrに比y Generauon Lttense by Feb『 uary 21,2013,as a
condition to providing,nancing. As it w‖ I not be possible fo「 OEB to issue a fu‖  Electricity

Ceneration License by that date, we request issuance of ari interim Etectricity Geheration

License by that date instead.

we expect to receive a signed copy ofthe OPA assignment assumption and consent agreement

relaung tO the Commercial Transaction on or around February 2Ъ  2013(in doCumentary esc『 ow
pending cIOsing ofthe Commercial Transacuon)。 As requested,we w‖ I provide k to you for your

review as soon as we rece"e iti

VVe understand that Schedule l of the interirn Electricitv Generation License、 vIII be blank, upon
OEB receiving notice from RE Waubaushene 5 ULC and Aurora WVaubaushene 5 Lirnited

Partnership that the Commercial Transaction has closed,RE Waubaushene S ULC's generating



RE Waubawshene S ULC has counterttsigned this ietter beiow to indicate tts agreement with the contents

of this ietter.  We would appreciate your support in expediting Aurora Waubaushene 5 Limited

Partnership's applicatiOn so that it rece障 es an interim Electricity Generation LicenSe on or prior to

Februa呼 2窮 20131

Piease do not hesitate to contact us lf you have any questions.

Yours sincerely,

Aurora waubaushene s tirnited Partnership

●

Name:
¬tie:

Counte「sittned bv:

RE Waubaushene S ULC

By:

Namei Sheldon Kimber

Titie:Vice President

license wHi be cancelled and Schedule tt of the inteHm Electricity Generauon License wili be

populated with the detalis ofthe proJect Assets,

VVe also understand that interim Electricity Generation License is not a permanent license and

that we will have to apply to the OEB for a fu‖  Electricly Generation License after the

Commercial Transaction has closed・

Satoshi Hamada
President

BV:
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